From: eamiller@yorku.ca

To: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.or
Subject: 101206 3BC-HEL1015 2010 Annual Report Review-OSJE
Date: Monday, January 10, 2011 9:51:43 AM

Hello Ms. Beaulieu,

I'm sending this email on behalf of Dr. Kathy Young in regards to the water
licence for Polar Bear Pass, Bathurst Island (File No. 3BC-HEL1015/TR/B2).

Water was collected from the Good Sir River at approximately 75,43',35" latitude
and 98,24'01" longitude (14X 516500E and 8404750N NAD 27).

Grey water was disposed of 20 metres from the cabin located at Polar Bear Pass
at approximately 75,43',44" latitude and 98,25'33" longitude (14X 515800E
8405000N NAD 27).

Please let me know if a formal letter is required and if so, | will mail one to
your office.

Thank you kindly,
Elizabeth Miller
MSc Candidate, York University

—————————— Forwarded message ----------

From: Phyllis Beaulieu <licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org>

Date: Wed, Dec 8, 2010 at 3:33 PM

Subject: 101206 3BC-HEL1015 2010 Annual Report Review-OSJE

To: Kathy Young <kathylyoung@gmail.com>

Cc: Alice Baker <avativutnunavut@gmail.com>, City of lgaluit
<info@city.iqaluit.nu.ca>, CLEY <cleypermits@gov.nu.ca>, Derrick Moggy
<derrick.moggy@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>, DFO Eric Kan <Eric.Kan@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>, DFO Gary
Cooper <gary.cooper@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>, DFO Nicola Johnson
<nicola.johnson@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>, EC Environment Canada <EC.EA.NU@ec.gc.ca>, EC
Paula Smith <paula.c.smith@ec.gc.ca>, Georgina Williston
<georgina.williston@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>, GN Ken Klassen <kklassen@gov.nu.ca>, GN-CGS
Bhabesh Roy <Broy@gov.nu.ca>, GN-CGS Bill Westwell <BWestwell@gov.nu.ca>, GN-CGS
Patricio Fuentes <PFuentes@gov.nu.ca>, GN-CGS Rosemary Kilpatrick
<rkilpatrickl@gov.nu.ca>, GN-CGS Roy Green <rgreen@gov.nu.ca>, GN-DOE Allison
Loder <ALoder@gov.nu.ca>, GN-DOE Dee Karadag <dkaradag@gov.nu.ca>, GN-DOE
Froydis Reinhart <freinhart@gov.nu.ca>, GN-DOE Mike Mifflin

<MMifflin@gov.nu.ca>, GN-DOE Robert Eno <REno@gov.nu.ca>, GN-HSS Peter Workman
<PWorkman@gov.nu.ca>, Hamlet of Arctic Bay <sao_ab@gqinig.com>, Hamlet of Cape
Dorset <muncdsao@capedorset.ca>, Hamlet of Clyde River
<saoclyde2005@qinig.com>, Hamlet of Grise Fiord <gfsao@qinig.com>, Hamlet of

Hall Beach <sao_hbhamlet@qinig.com>, Hamlet of Igloolik <igloolik@magma.ca>,
Hamlet of Kimmirut <saokim@gqinig.com>, Hamlet of Pangnirtung
<pang_sao@qinig.com>>, Hamlet of Pond Inlet <hamletpond_sao@giniq.com>, Hamlet
of Qikigtarjuaq <mungik@qinig.com>, Hamlet of Resolute Bay
<hamletsao@qinig.com>, Hamlet of Sanikiluaq <sanisao@gqiniqg.com>, HTO Arctic Bay
<hto_ab@qinigq.com>, HTO Cape Dorset <aiviq_hunters@qiniq.com>, HTO Clyde River
<htoclyde@qiniq.com>, HTO Grise Fiord <dfiviq_hta@qinig.com=>, HTO Hall Beach
<hbhta@gqiniq.com>, HTO Igloolik <igloolik_hto@gqiniq.com>, HTO Iqaluit
<amrok@gqinig.com=>, HTO Kimmirut <kimmiruthto@gqiniq.com>, HTO Pangnirtung
<panghta@qiniq.com>, HTO Pond Inlet <htopond@qiniq.com>, HTO Qikigtarjuaq
<harrydalookie@yahoo.ca>, HTO Resolute Bay <rbhta@qiniq.com>, HTO Sanikiluag
<sanihta@ginig.com>, lan Rumbolt <Rumboltl@inac-ainc.gc.ca>, INAC Bryan Rayner
<Bryan.Rayner@inac-ainc.gc.ca>, INAC Andrew Keim <Andrew.Keim@inac-ainc.gc.ca>,


mailto:eamiller@yorku.ca
mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org

INAC David Abernethy <david.abernethy@ainc-inac.gc.ca>, INAC lan Parsons
<lan.Parsons@inac.gc.ca>, INAC Jeff Mercer <Jeff.Mercer@inac-ainc.gc.ca>, INAC
LouAnn Cornacchio <LouAnn.Cornacchio@inac-ainc.gc.ca>, INAC Peter Kusugak
<Peter.Kusugak@inac-ainc.gc.ca>, INAC Tanya Trenholm
<Tanya.Trenholm@inac-ainc.gc.ca>, "Karen Kharatyan
(k-kharatyan@nunavutwaterboard.org)" <k.kharatyan@nunavutwaterboard.org>,
Lyndon Kivi <lyndon.kivi@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>, Makik <makikuranium@gmail.com>, NIRB
Info <info@nirb.ca>, NIRB Ryan Barry <rbarry@nirb.ca>, NIRB Sophia Granchinho
<sgranchinho@nirb.ca>, NPC Annie Ollie <annollie@npc.nunavut.ca>, NPC Bobby
Suluk <bsuluk@npc.nunavut.ca>, NPC Brian Aglukark <aglukark@npc.nunavut.ca>,
NPC Conformity <conformity@npc.nunavut.ca>, NPC Jayko Alooloo
<jayko@npc.nunavut.ca>, NPC Tommy Owlijoot <towlijoot@npc.nunavut.ca>, NTI
Carson Gillis <cgillis@ntilands.com>, NTI George Hakongak
<ghakongak@tunngavik.com>, NTI Jeannie Ehaloak <jeannie_ehaloak@ntilands.com=>,
NTI Keith Morrison <kmorrison@ntilands.com>, David Hohnstein
<dts@nunavutwaterboard.org>, NWB Karlette Tunaley <ktunaley@tlaconsultants.ca>,
Sean Joseph <sjoseph@nunavutwaterboard.org>, NWB Steve Lines
<slines@tlaconsultants.ca>, PC Jane Chisholm <jane.chisholm@pc.gc.ca>, QIA
Matthew Akavak <landofficer@qia.ca>, QIA Nigel Qaumariagq <environment@gia.ca>,
QIA Salamonie Shoo <landadmin@gqia.ca>, QIA Stephen Bathory
<landsdirector@qia.ca>, QIK Health Wanda Joy <wjoy@gov.nu.ca>

Please see attached review letter referencing your 2010 annual report submitted
to the Nunavut Water Board.

Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu

Manager of Licensing

Nunavut Water Board

P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU XOB 1JO
Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26
Fax: (867) 360-6369

Email: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org



